

September 2021 Monthly Meeting Denny's, 105th & Metcalf, Overland Park, KS September 26, 2021 MEETING MINUTES

- 1. <u>Call To Order</u> The meeting was called to order by Vice President Doug Redman
- 2. <u>Recognition</u>
 - a. Guests None
 - b. Honorary Guests None
 - c. New Members Present None
 - **d.** Birthday / Anniversary Congratulations Marsha Redman- Sept 14, Paul and Meredith Williamson -September 30
- 3. <u>Minutes of Last Meeting</u> Minutes were accepted as dispersed.
- 4. <u>Treasurer's Report</u> Treasurer, Paul Williamson, report was waived until next meeting.
- 5. Old Business
 - **a.** Funerals for Vince Scudiero and Susan Phillips brother The club sent flowers to both funerals on behalf of the members. Doug and Marsha attended the funeral for Vince in Bucklin, MO.
 - **b.** Presidents Cookout (August 28) 28 Members and guest combined enjoyed good food and conversation. It was a very hot day so most of the members stayed indoors to avoid the heat.
 - c. Dues: All local dues for 2020 and 2021 have been waived. National dues are still the responsibility of the individual member. Dues for next year will begin again on January 2022.

6. New Business

- a. Potential Tour of Kansas City Auto Museum: It was decided to have Tom Keegan investigate this potential club activity and possible dates for this or next year.
- b. Upcoming Car Shows: October 3rd is the Antique Auto Club Car Show in Lawrence, Kansas. Members of the club wishing to enter are advised to provide their own information. Dancing with the Cars, November 11 at the Kansas City Auto Museum. Will discuss at next month's meeting.
- **c.** Holiday Party: We will discuss options and possible dates at next month's meeting. We will request ideas from attendees.
- d. Website Tom has been maintaining the website.
- e. Roster: Randall Penn needs information about your cars for the club car roster. He will be contacting members by email with their pages started and requesting information. Pictures can be sent in or Randall can take them at meetings or other Club events. Randall's contact information is: Phone (816) 523-8053; email <u>RW Penn@yahoo.com</u>.

7. Other Business

- a. October Meeting thoughts: Members are encouraged to bring ideas to the October meeting for next year.
- b. Cadillac LaSalle Reunion 2021: November 10-14, Registration open through October 15. Marsha mentioned that the event is selling well. This will be a National event held in Orlando, Florida. It may become an annual event with no stress of autos, judging or maintaining, but just a great way for club members to enjoy time together at the end of the year.
- **c.** Cadillac Online Car Show: We had two member place their car online, Fred Klafta and Rich Gibbs.

- **d. Mecum Auction:** Mecum Auction is back in Kansas City this year on December 2,3,and 4.
- 8. <u>Adjourn</u> With no other business to transact, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Randall W. Penn –Secretary Missouri Valley Region Cadillac & LaSalle Club